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TO: CAS Candidates and Educators 
FROM: Fran Sarrel, General Officer, Syllabus and Examination Committee 
DATE: August 20, 2021 

RE: Changes for the Spring 2022 CAS Syllabus of Basic Education 

 
The CAS has approved the following changes for the Spring 2022 syllabus. Other changes that 
may be made include modifications to Learning Objectives and Knowledge Statements, as well 
as edition changes to current citations. 
 
The Spring 2022 syllabus will be posted in December 2021 and the CAS Study Kits will be available 
December 2021. Candidates should be guided by the Syllabus of Basic Education for the final 
Learning Objectives, Knowledge Statements, and Text References for each examination and to 
not rely solely on the advanced notice provided in this memorandum. 
 
Exam 6-Canada 

 
The Canadian Institute of Actuaries advises us of changes to the syllabus for their nation-
specific exam. The planned changes are as follows. 

 
• Add:  

 
Canadian Institute of Actuaries, “IFRS17 – Actuarial Considerations Related to Liability 
for Remaining Coverage in P&C Insurance Contracts,” June 2021. 

 
 


